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Ann Cole 

From: Bart Fletcher 

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 20122:13 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Shannon Hudson 

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No.6, August 2,2012, Agenda Conference, Docket No. 110165-SU ­
Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

From: Braulio Baez 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 12:44 PM 
To: Shannon Hudson 
Cc: Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jim Dean; Connie Kummer; Andrew Maurey; 
Bart Fletcher; Paul Stallcup; Lydia Roberts; Sonica Bruce; Robert Simpson; Tom Ballinger; Pauline 
Robinson; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification for Item No.6, August 2, 2012, Agenda Conference, 
Docket No. 1l0165-SU - Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Approved. Thanks Shannon. 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: Shannon Hudson 
Sent: 7/30/2012 12:31 PM 
To: Braulio Baez 
Cc: Chuck Hill; Marshall WilliS; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Jim Dean; Connie Kummer; Andrew Maurey; 
Bart Fletcher; Paul Stallcup; Lydia Roberts; Sonica Bruce; Robert Simpson; Tom Ballinger; Pauline 
Robinson; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification for Item No.6, August 2, 2012, Agenda Conference, Docket 
No. 1l0165-SU - Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. 

Item 6 relates to a staff-assisted rate case for Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. Staff requests 
approval to make an oral modification to the wastewater rate schedules (Schedule Nos. 4 and 8) on 
Pages 41 and 48. The phase I Spring Lake Club monthly charge of $156.86 for general service 
customers is a scriveners error and should be reflected as $155.32. The phase II flat rate of $39.22 
for residential/general service customers is an error and should be reflected as $39.74. This 
requested modification has no other effects on Staffs recommendation. The specific modification is 
in type and strike format as follows: 

UTILITY CORPORATION OF FLORIDA, INC. 

TEST YEAR ENDING 12131/10 

MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES RASE 

Residential I General Service 

Flat Rate per unit - monthly charge 

UTILITY'S 

EXISTING 

RATES 

$32.00 

DOCK 

STAFF 

RECOMMENDED 

RATES 

$38.83 

General Service 

Spring Lake Club 

per unit x 4 - monthly charge $128.00 
$+%:i!6 
$155.32 

Golf Course Reuse Irrigation Rate 

Per thousand gallons $0.50 $0.61 

Typical Residen'iaISl8" x 3/4" Meter Bill Comparison 

3,000 Gallons $32.00 
r'f!,W~r NL~er;~ rf.T~ 

$38.83 
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5,000 Gallons $32.00 $38.83 


10,000 Gallons $32.00 $38.83 


UTILITY CORPORATION OF FLORIDA, INC. 
TEST YEAR ENDING 12/31/10 
MONTHLY WASTEWATER RATES (PHASE II) 

SCHEDULE NO.8 
DOCKET NO.110165-SU 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDED 
PHASE I RATES 

STAFF 
RECOMMENDED 

RATES 
Residential I General Service 

Flat Rate per unit - monthly charge 

Gallonage Charge per 1,000 gallons 

General Service 
Spring Lake Club 

Gallonage Charge per 1,000 gallons 

Golf Course Reuse Irrigation Rate 
Per thousand gallons 

Tl:l!ical R~sidentiaI5/8" x 3/4" Meter Bill Comn,rison 

3,000 Gallons 

5,000 Gallons 

10,000 Gallons 

$38.83 

$0.00 

$155.32 

$0.00 

$0.61 

$38.83 

$38.83 

$38.83 

~ 
$39.74 

$0.00 

$158.96 

$0.00 

$0.62 

~ 
$39.74 
~ 
$39.74 
~ 
$39.74 

J7UUUUHl/:y. 9t~ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-7021 
Fax: (850) 413-7022 
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